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CENTENARY OF THE LODGE OF ST. MARNOCK.

A grand Masonic gathering occurred at Ayrshire,
in connection with the ceutenary festival of the
Lodge of St Marnock, No. 109, on the 21st of Nov-
ember last. It is a curtous {act that since its institu-
tion, in November 1736, the Grand lodge of Scot-
land has only on three occasions deigned to favor
Ayrshire with a deputation of its office bearers and
members, one during the period of its_supremacy
in Scotland being disputed %y Mother Kilwinning
and twice since s incorporation with its ancient ri-
val. The gathering took place in the George Hotel,
Kilmarl}ocT{, and was 2 magnilicent aftair. It is a
rather singular coincidence that an Earl of Dalhou-
sie should have been Grand Master elect hoth at the
birth of the . dge St. Marnock and at the celebra-
tion of its centenary. In December, 1766, the
ninth Earl of Dalhousie was nominated; and in
November, 1767, clected, to the office of Grand
Master. At the present moment the thirieenth Xarl
of Dalhousie has just been raised to the thronme.
During the evening Bro. D. Fraser, read the follow-
ing sketch of the hlstorﬁ.of the Lodge St. Marnock,

ibald McKay, the laureate
of No. 22:—

drawn up by Bro. Arc

St Marnock’s Lodge is dedicated to the venerable
saint from whom the name ot the good town of Kil-
marnock is derived. The charter of the Lodge is
dated 17th November, 1767. The first Grand Mas-
ter was William Park, of Langlands, surgeon. The
roll of the original members contains the names of
the leading men at that time in the town and neigh-

bourhood. In 1770, William Earl of Glencairn was
Grand Master. The Rev. Bro. Mulrie, of the Low

Chureh, who figures im Burns' poem of “ The Ordi-
nation,” was Chaplain; and among the honorary
memnbers were the Hon. John Cunningham, brother
to the Earl of Glencairn; James Dalrymple, young-
er, of Orangefield ; and William Creeeb, bookseller,

bottom, a genius sublime and eccentric, and an ex-
tensive knowledge of the mysteries of Masonry,
united in a single man, can qualify him as a brother
of St. Marnock, Bro. Cilchrist cannot, in justice to
his merits, be denied that honor.” Other recom-
mendations of a similar kind might be given, but
those just quoted are_ sufficient to afiord an idea of
the spirit which prevailed among * the merry Ma-
sons” in the good old times. Tn 1775, the Lodge
held a grand ball or dance, at which about eighteen
ladies attended, and afterwards supped with the
brethren. * St. Marnock,” says the minute, * pre-
sided and inspired all the company with harmony
and mirth, and happiness crowned the evening and
morning of a new day.” At the consecration of the
st. Marnock Lodge, the Grand Master * delivered,”
to use the words of the minute, * a very learned and
elegant discourse on the antiquity, design and beau-
ties of Masonry, and favored the Lodge with two
inimitable songs of his own composition, which
were received with the greatest applause by the
brethren.” As a specimen of the XKihnarnock muse
a hundred years ago, we may give a few lines from
one of the songs:

«From the Grand Lodge of 3cotland our charter we claimed,
Our Lodge is St. Marnocls, which high shall be famed—
The town has our wiskes in commerce to thrive—

May trade with good ovder, be satill kept alive.
Let their morals be chaste without cunning or art,
As pure their religion, sopure be their heart.

But, as the poet hasit, “all that's bright must fade,”
and St. Marnock's Lodge, for a time at least, became
somewhat dormant. =~ From 178f to 1807 few
meetings were held.  In the last mentioned year the
Kilmarnock ‘.cademy was in the course of being
built, and many gentlemen wishing the foundation-
stone laid with Masonic honors, the brethren con-
ceived it a good opportunity for again reviving the
Lodge, which was done under favorable auspices
Bro. Parker—the late Major Darker of Assloss, and
then chief magistrate—laid the foundation-stone with
oreat solemmity, in presence of the other civie

Ldinhurgh, who we take to be the well known | authorities, several Masonic bodies, the volunteers,
Creech who published the second edition of the &c. The last meeting recorded in the old books of
works of Burns, and who is the subject of some of |St. Marnozk's was held in Jaruary, 1818. Perhaps
the letters and poems of the poet. Amonz the other  the political excitement which prevailed about that
members we may mention Captain Wallace, of)lime in the distriet was the cause of the meetings
Cairnhill; John Glen, of Assloss; Dr. Hamilton, | being discontinued. Dro. Frazer then proceeded : 1
Kihmarnock Ilouse; Arnot, of Silverwood; Bzu_l'l.e have little more to add to the remarks so ably
Hunter, Robert hMOlltﬁgm.ery, of Bogston ; Sir,penned by our esteemed brother, But this much 1
}SV{llllal‘tIlIbB}l:l%llgk ﬁm,(}}\ llhamBI\Il(llu', of Burlieth ;| may say, T am sure you will be glad to Jearn that the
Pm ic Hug 3 atr. er,l eorge Boyd, surgeon, and.ilrospenty of Lodge St. Marnock, since its reponal in
] atl%::l; (Ji&l:‘n c’mo‘* tl}fg gll(ﬁ;a;g;g \3 ii}bth(xriu% Master, ‘t cb(liuaryalsm, has been _\}\1_01%]1(’1’ fast nor slow, but
in . Among the old papers of the Lodge are a|steady and progressive. We have since our resusci-
number of applications from individuals wishing to tatimi" “initiated” thirty-one members, and done what
become members. Some of these ure not a little| we could for the advancement nf Masonry asan
curious. They show at least the social spirit with  ancient heirloom and a })leasmg science. In looking
't:iﬁ:]ec}l-\glftlelftil:;?ile;;ezsl?ic%mteg n;l t(llxe good (t)}lld ov.'i}r t}t1lc minutes :Im? o(t1 1er (%ocfm:llmt\ﬁs tin counection

, and the anx ‘hich prevailed among the| with the original Lodge ‘nd that very many
gelllltilem‘(m of ]the tozyg mid dnex'gli.borhood to gﬁt en- military gentlemen wefé admitted to the “light” in
11-5) e’daﬁ nrll(ilen )i:rso 1e todge, ur exmpl‘)rlc:,‘ ]zu]_le,h-qnt of the altar dedicated to the_patron saint of
o Taoutind s Atehas o his s Meh Sonn.! almost. erory ate, Seen o and_ Obtaimine
ble companions.” I‘gega‘lzda.ng \Vliﬁqm Paterson, of|admittance into our sublime mystical science. of
Muirhouse, it is said—* virfue, g:nius and manly|the names of the honored dead, but one, so far as
spirit, m:iitlgmny t?éher altmalﬁle %cv,qmpll§hments re-| known to us, still lives—a hale, active octogenerian
Somiod e oo o b b s o [ o 1 Ko Xoher, stony, Sapie
land, merchant, and a brother of Kilmia,srnoclz %ﬁ:‘ s}foxifl’ byagnfltogwgs’ gz]oui‘nrg esﬁggtx\?e hai'e—lglleélt%if
winning, it is said—"If an honest heart, a sound | him honorary Chaf)lain to Lodge St. Marnock for



